From: Bee, Bonnie

To: User, OHCA

Cc: Bergeron, Christian; Exline, Dawn; Pomeisl, James
Subject: Sharon Hospital Annual Facility Fee Filing to OHCA
Date: Wednesday, May 31, 2017 10:36:10 AM

Hello,

Sharon Hospital does not charge or bill any facility fees outside of its hospital campus, pursuant to
Section 19a-508c (a)(2), C.G.S, therefore it does not have anything to report based on Section 13(l)
(1) of Public Act 15-146 for the preceding calendar year.

Thank you,

Bonnie Bee
Reimbursement Analyst
Sharon Hospital

0-860-364-4233
f-860-364-4407

Bonnie.Bee@sharonhospital.com

Bonnie Bee
Reimbursement Analyst
Sharon Hospital

0-860-364-4233
f-860-364-4407
Bonnie.Bee@sharonhospital.com

Disclaimer

The information transmitted via this e-mail is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed
and may contain confidential and/or proprietary information. Any use, review, retransmission, dissemination
or other use of, or pursuing of any action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than
the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you are the recipient of this e-mail transmission in error,
please reply to the sender and delete the material from any computer. Thank you.
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